
Re: May 20th Council Meeting Date Change

Emmanuel Adediran <emmanuel.adediran@collegeparkga.com>
Tue 3/12/2024 6:25 PM
To:​Bianca Motley Broom <bmotleybroom@collegeparkga.com>​
Cc:​Melanie Stephens <melanie.stephens@collegeparkga.com>;​Mayor and Council <MayorandCouncil@collegeparkga.com>;​
Department Heads <DepartmentHeads@collegeparkga.com>;​CCPKStaff <CCPKStaff@collegeparkga.com>​

I will add it to the agenda on Monday..

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 12, 2024, at 5:15 PM, Bianca Motley Broom
<bmotleybroom@collegeparkga.com> wrote:

This is something that needs to be approved by council. What is the scheduling conflict?

​Thanks,
Bianca
_____________________________________________________________

Bianca Motley Broom
Mayor

City of College Park 

3667 Main Street, College Park, Georgia 30337

404.669.3755 • bmotleybroom@collegeparkga.com

www.collegeparkga.com

From: Emmanuel Adediran <emmanuel.adediran@collegeparkga.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 5:11 PM
To: Melanie Stephens <melanie.stephens@collegeparkga.com>
Cc: Mayor and Council <MayorandCouncil@collegeparkga.com>; Department Heads
<DepartmentHeads@collegeparkga.com>; CCPKStaff <CCPKStaff@collegeparkga.com>
Subject: Re: May 20th Council Meeting Date Change
 
Thanks ma’am!

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 12, 2024, at 4:43 PM, Melanie Stephens
<melanie.stephens@collegeparkga.com> wrote:
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This message is sent on behalf of Dr. Emmanuel Adediran, Interim City
Manager.
 
Good Afternoon.
 
The Council Meeting scheduled for Monday, May 20th has been moved to
Wednesday, May 22nd due to scheduling conflicts.
 
Regards.
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Melanie Stephens
Executive Assistant
City of College Park ∙ Office of the City Manager
3667 Main Street, College Park, Georgia 30337
404-669-3756 or Ext. 1002 ∙ Melanie.Stephens@collegeparkga.com
www.collegeparkga.com
Connect With College Park
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THE “HEALTH” OF OUR COMMUNITY, ENSURES THE LONGEVITY OF OUR COMMUNITY.
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